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April 16, 2021 
 
Mr. Joe Teixeira, Chairman 
Newburyport Conservation Commission 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 
 
Dear Chairman Teixeira and Members of the Commission: 
 
I am writing on behalf of the Port Place Development to request approval for a number of minor 
revisions to the overall plans that were approved under DEP file number 051-0973.  Attached 
you will find plans and supporting information for these changes, which include: 
 

1. Removal of the singular bridge crossing and the pathway that connects to that bridge.  
This was discussed with City Staff during a field visit earlier in the project.  The bridge is 
an unnecessary impact to the IVW. 

2. Adjustments to the planting in the open space, including: 
a. a small shift of plants from the singular bridge approach to the double bridge 

approach; 
b. an adjustment to add area to the pollinator meadow on the east side of the area of 

the singular bridge (see updated sheet L-0); 
c. a new category for the meadow area south and west of the IVW “Transitional 

Meadow” which includes shrub and tree plantings that better fit within these areas 
that abut wooded areas.  We will be planting approximately 400 native shrubs and 
saplings in this new area to transition from the open meadow areas to the wooded 
areas and allow for better habitat in these shadier areas near the existing 
woodline;. 

d. A slight change in the path location to reduce slope for accessibility reasons in the 
northeastern entry to the path networ;. 

e. Infrastructure changes associated with stormwater as noted below; and 
f. A perimeter drain pipe installed around the tot lot to allow it to dry quickly after 

rain.  This small drain outlets on the slope of the pond. 
3. Adjustments to which species called for in the street trees were planted in which 

locations.  The same list of species was used, but which trees went where is different.  A 
markup showing what was installed from the species list where is attached. 

4. Stormwater system changes made in coordination with the City Engineer, including: 
a. The 3 drywells and drain located behind lots 26 - 31 have been removed.  We 

have provided a stone swale and perforated pipe to direct runoff to the catch basin 
located behind lots 26/27.  This catch basin was included in the approved design 
with a the 8" pipe directing flow to Rain Garden F  (this change was made at the 
direction of the City Engineer , Jon-Eric White.) 
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b. We have provided piped overflow from Rain Gardens C, D, E & F.   This was 
done due to erosion issues from surface overflow running overland. These 
changes did not change the designed water quality volume with the overflow rims 
set a minimum of 9 inches above the bottom of the rain gardens as in the 
approved design.  These outlet changes were reviewed and approved by City 
Engineer Jon-Eric White. 

c. A drywell with outlet pipe was installed behind lot 5 along with two area drains 
behind lots 6-7.  This was done due to flat area where some puddles remined after 
rain events.  This did not change any of the stormwater design intent with the 
drainage from this area directed to rain garden B in the original design and 
through the provided area drain and piping with this change. 

 
Attached you will find two updated plan sheets, a hand mark up of sheet L-1 showing the street 
tree changes, and two hand mark ups of portions of the landscape plans for the Transitional 
Meadow Area.  Additionally, we have updated sheet L-0.  The copy of L-0 attached is being 
colored in.  We will provide a colored in copy of this sheet prior to the meeting.  Additionally, 
we will be notating the maintenance chart to state that mowing in all areas must go around 
shrubs and trees for clarity.  The Transitional Meadow will be maintained at the same time as the 
Pollinator meadow. 
 
Additionally, we are requesting a minor change to the homeowners association agreement that 
was previously approved under the conditions of the order.  Please see Attorney Bowker’s letter 
for more detail. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Thomas G. Hughes, BS, MA 
 
   











NOTE MAINTAIN TRANSITIONAL MEADOW AREA AT SAME TIME AS POLLINATOR MEADOW.  NOTE IN ALL AREAS MOW
AROUND SHRUBS AND TREES.  REVISED 4-16-21
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